City of Seattle Invitation to Bid #SDOT 4741 

TELESPAR (OR EQUAL) SIGN POST AND RELATED MATERIALS 
Addendum

Updated on: 08/26/2019

The following is additional information regarding Invitation to Bid # SDOT 4741 titled TELESPAR (or equal) SIGN POST AND RELATED MATERIALS released on 08/05/2019.  The due date and time for responses is revised to 09/03/2019 3:00pm (Pacific).  This addendum includes both questions from prospective proposers and the City’s answers and revisions to the ITB. This addendum is hereby made part of the ITB and therefore, the information contained herein shall be taken into consideration when preparing and submitting a bid/proposal.
	Item #
	Date Received
	Date Answered
	Vendor’s Question
	City’s Answer
	ITB Revisions

	1
	08/07/2019
	08/12/2019
	Do you have a full description and specification for the surface mount anchors? The standard is different from your bid offer sheet.
	The only difference should be that we no longer use “LIGHT DUTY ANCHORS”. We only use “HEAVY DUTY ANCHORS and instead of being 2’ long the are now 30” long.
	

	2
	0808/2019
	08/12/2019
	Will my product be an equal?
	Please see page 3 of the ITB “Brand Name or Approved Equal”.
	

	3
	08/16/2019
	08/21/2019
	Regarding the Vendor Questionnaire; The third item under: Involvement by Current and Former City Employees 

covers having a business interest with a city employee who was, is or will be involved in selection, negotiation, drafting, signing, administration or evaluation of the vendor performance. 

We manufacture a product for a company. One partner is retired SDOT and the other is a current SDOT employee.  I do not think they would have involvement with this solicitation however, I want to be clear about this relationship and make sure their roles don’t interfere with our eligibility? 


	As to the current employee:

Under the Seattle Ethics Code he is prohibited from:

1.Contacting his/her department on behalf of another.

2. Working on project that involves his/her department or on a matter on which he/she works or worked for the City

As to the former employee:

Under the Seattle Ethics Code he is prohibited from:

1. For 1 year, contacting his former department on behalf of another.

2. For 2 years, working on a matter that he/she worked on while at the City.

The bidder can bid on this project but should file with the Department Director and our office a disclosure form. The form is available on our website.
The current employee also should file a disclosure form with the Department Director and our office. He/she should note where they work and that the work he/she is doing is not associated with the work for which has agency is bidding. (Disclosure form attached)
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	4.
	08/16/2019
	08/26/2019
	Do you have any pictures or drawings of bid items #5, 6 and 7 on the Bid Offer Sheet? 
	Please see attached.
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	5
	08/22/2019
	08/22/2019
	Will you delay the bid opening date to allow for enough time to assemble this bid?
	
	DUE DATE HAS BEEN UPDATED TO 09/03/2019 AT 3:00PM.
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Ethics & Elections Commission

DISCLOSURE of Appearance of Conflict or Impaired Judgment
SMC 4.16.070.1.c

Name (please print):

Title:

Description
of the Official
Action:

| publicly disclose
the following facts,
which a reasonable
person could believe
would impair my
independence of
judgment on the
Action described
above:

Signature:

Date:

Please call the Seattle Ethics and Elections Commission at 684-8500 with any questions you
have about completing this form.

Attach additional pages if necessary.

700 Fifth Avenue, Suite 4010, PO Box 94729, Seattle, WA 98124-4729
Tel: (206) 684-8500, Fax (206) 684-8590, E-Mail: ethicsandelections@seattle.gov, Web: www.seattle.gov/ethics
An equal employment opportunity, affirmative action employer. Accommodations for people with disabilities provided upon request.







